


since he suggested that people could migrate to the water to relieve the
housing shortage.

Regards, Ian

On Wednesday, February 20, 2013, Jenny Jones wrote:

Hello Ian

Do you have time to pop into City Hall and discuss the Islington canal boater issue?
Or suggest someone else if you are busy?

I’d like to put a paper to the Health and Environment Cttee, to do a short report on the
topic.

jj
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From:
To:
Subject: FW: Residential Moorings
Date: 07 January 2013 10:15:37

Relevant section in red. Thank you!

From:  
Sent: 04 January 2013 21:23
To: 
Subject: Re: Residential Moorings

 

Thank you of sharing these and thank you to Darren for putting them to the Mayor.

They are of course broadly neutral. I don't have a huge amount of experience with
these kinds of request - are answers from the mayor generally framed in the way they
are below?

We are progressing conversations with the canals and rivers trust, so at least we are
focusing our work in the right place.

On another note, is there a way to remain in touch with the green group's work?

I am very keen to ensure a strong sustainability focus for the community once it is set
up and would really be keen for it to seek to live by the WWF / Bioregional 'one planet
living' principles. I know Sutton and Peterborough are using them. Do you know of any
smaller communities that may have adopted a similar approach that may be able to
provide us with support or advice as we progress that part of our initiative?

Very best,

On 2 Jan 2013, at 13:30,  wrote:

Dear 
 
I am writing to let you know that Darren Johnson AM has now received a response
to the formal questions he tabled on the topic of residential moorings at the
December Mayor's Question Time. I am forwarding the exchanges onto you below.
 
Residential Moorings (1)
Question No: 4023 / 2012
Darren Johnson
Is the Mayor aware of the issues continuous cruisers on London’s canals face in
finding appropriate long term residential moorings and will he commit to using his
powers and influence to help secure appropriate sites for residential moorings?

Written response from the Mayor

I am aware of the issues relating to residential moorings on London’s waterways, both
in terms of ensuring sufficient moorings, and ensuring their appropriate use.
I will be considering these issues in conjunction with the Canal and River Trust and
other stakeholders in preparing further alterations to the London Plan.
Residential Moorings (2)
Question No: 4024 / 2012
Darren Johnson





In writing to: , Greater London Authority, City Hall, The Queen's Walk,
London SE1 2AA

From:  
Sent: 06 December 2012 18:07
To: 
Subject: Re: Casework/MQT - Residential Moorings

Excellent, thanks for letting me know . Look forward to responses.
Best,

On 6 Dec 2012, at 10:03, 
wrote:

Dear 
 
I am writing to you on behalf of Darren Johnson AM to let you know that
Darren has tabled the following formal questions to the Mayor of London. I will
forward you the Mayor's responses as soon as they are received.
 
Kind regards,
 

LONDONASSEMBLY Green Group Support Officer
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Residential Moorings 1
Is the Mayor aware of the issues continuous cruisers on London's canals
face in finding appropriate long term residential moorings and will he
commit to using his powers and influence to help secure appropriate
sites for residential moorings?
 
Residential Moorings 2
Does the Mayor see an opportunity to provide affordable housing by
supporting the development of appropriate long term mooring sites?
 
Residential Moorings 3
Does the Mayor know about innovative approaches to residential
moorings like CHUG in Kingsland Basin and Hermitage Wharf on the
Thames, both of which are cooperative communities that provide a



valuable sense of place to the communities they touch?
 
Residential Moorings 4
Does the Mayor see value in the opportunity to support the growth of
sustainable, cohesive communities on and around London's waterways
by leveraging in the skills of those who live on them?
 

From: ] 
Sent: 04 December 2012 18:45
To: Darren Johnson
Cc: Jenny Jones; ; 
Subject: Re: Support for a community run mooring in Hackney

Darren, thank you

Questions in my mind are:

- is the mayor aware of the issues continuous cruisers on
London's canals face in finding appropriate long term residential
moorings?

- does the mayor see an opportunity to provide affordable
housing by supporting the development of appropriate long term
mooring sites?

- does the mayor know about innovative approaches to
residential moorings like CHUG in Kingsland Basin and
Hermitage Wharf on the Thames? Both are cooperative
communities that provide a valuable sense if place to the
communities they touch.

- does the mayor see value in the opportunity to support the
growth of sustainable, cohesive communities on and around
London's waterways by leveraging the skills of those who live on
them?

Please let me know if these are along the right lines...and let me
know if more detail is useful.

Very best,

On 4 Dec 2012, at 13:13, Darren Johnson
<xxxxxx.xxxxxxx@xxxxxx.xxx.xx > wrote:

 
Many thanks for getting in touch. I am afraid my diary is now
overloaded between now and Christmas so I'm not able to do a
site visit at the moment. However, I would certainly be happy to
table a formal question to the Mayor of London given the
difficulties you all seem to be experiencing in getting things
moving on this project. It is certainly an initiative I welcome and
happy to support.
 
The deadline for questions to the Mayor is fast approaching so I
would need to put something together in the next 24 hours. Let
me know what specific points you would like me to address in a
formal question if you think one would be useful.
 



Regards
 
Darren
 

Darren Johnson AM 
Green Party Member 
London Assembly 
City Hall 
Queens Walk 
London SE1 2AA 
020 7983 4388

http://www.london.gov.uk/profile/darren-johnson
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From:  
Sent: 04 December 2012 09:10
To: Jenny Jones
Cc: Darren Johnson; ; 
Subject: Re: Support for a community run mooring in Hackney

Jenny, thanks for your prompt reply and offer of
support.

Darren, I wonder if you and I could arrange to meet
and should your diary permit, Jenny, you could join
us?

I can run through our plans thus far. It would be
interesting to get your views on how they may fit
into broader London strategies, perhaps the blue
ribbon network in particular.

If that sounds good, could you drop over a few
options for times to meet in the coming weeks.

Very best,

On 3 Dec 2012, at 09:21, Jenny Jones
<xxxxx.xxxxx@xxxxxx.xxx.xx  wrote:

Hello 
This sounds like an excellent idea and I'm happy
to support where I can, given diary pressure
constraints.
However, my colleague Darren Johnson AM is
now our lead on transport issues, so I'm copying
him in.
Best wishes
Jenny
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From: Ian Shacklock [mailto:  
Sent: 05 February 2013 20:49
To: Jenny Jones
Cc:  
Subject: Re: How green are our boats?

Hi Jenny,

I can supply news clippings (from the Islington Tribune and Evening 
Standard) that make it very clear that some of the residents are very 
distressed by noise and other types of pollution from boats. 

The worst affected stretch is Noel Road (East of the tunnel). This is in 
a cutting where residents have short gardens and tall homes and the 
smoke lingers. I think the cold winters in the last 3 years have 
aggravated the problems, because boaters are burning more wood for 
longer.

Another stretch is between York Way and Caledonian Road. This has 
recently been assigned to winter moorings. Most of the buildings are 
right up against the towpath and the residents are unhappy. 

By  contrast, residents opposite Victoria Park do not seem to complain, 
because they have long gardens and the terrain is flat.

So I don't think we need another public meeting yet to find out 
residents' views -  can confirm the strong feelings that were 
expressed last Thursday.

Instead I think we need to do some analysis of different boaters' 
budgets, habits, fuel types, etc, and to mark out the best and worse 
case scenarios.



I wonder whether we could do a week-long controlled experiment at 
the Islington Visitor moorings, whereby all boaters are forced to obey 
the rules and burn only smokeless fuels and turn their engines and 
generators off at 8pm. If we measure pollution levels throughout this 
week and if the air quality is still poor, then we know there is a 
serious problem that is unrelated to bad behaviour.

By the way I won't be putting this on the Friends of Regent's Canal 
agenda for the time being, because we need to take a neutral position 
until we've got some proper facts to work with.

Regards, Ian

On Tuesday, February 5, 2013, Jenny Jones wrote:
Hi Ian
I too have concerns.
I'm wondering if there is a public meeting any time soon that I could 
attend to hear what local residents are thinking?
jj
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From: Ian Shacklock [mailto:  
Sent: 05 February 2013 10:10
To: Jenny Jones
Cc: 
Subject: How green are our boats?

Hi Jenny,

I am concerned about the pollution ranking of narrowboats, 
particularly in the wake of an Air Quality workshop I attended last 
Thursday.
I understand that boat dwellers usually have a lower carbon 
footprint than house dwellers, and this is what attracts a lot of well 
meaning people to a water-borne lifestyle. 

But unless they have permanent moorings with an electricity supply 
they tend to run their diesel engines and/or generators for hours on 
end.

I now anticipate a lot of bad press for boaters; some will seek to 
address the problem and others will claim that certain laws don't 
apply to them. This could be a turning point for continuous cruisers 
because they could end up alienating environmentalists as well as 
residents and wealthier boaters. I have mentioned this to somebody 
at London Boaters so I hope they will start to think about this. They 
will probably need to change their habits or their location. 

My biggest concern is that ordinary people could be driven off the 
waterways forever and it will just be rich individuals and corporates 
on the water, and certainly not the sort of users we need to revive 
freight by water.

Do you share my concerns and do you think this situation is worth 
reviewing?

Regards, Ian
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